UNCLASSIFIED STATE DEPT. - PRODUCED TO HOUSE SELECT BENGHAZI COMM.
U.S. Department of State SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT ON SENSITIVE INFORMATION & REDACTIONS. NO FOIA WAIVER.
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Doc No. C05739600

Date: 05/13/2015 RELEASE IN
FULL

L IR
From: Russo, Robert V <RussoRV@state.gov>
Sent: - Friday, September 14, 2012 7:29 AM
To: H
Ce: Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J; Coleman, Claire L
Subject: Mini for Today - Friday, September 14, 2012

8:25 am DEPART Private Residence * En route State Dopartment
8:35un ARRIVE State Department

8:35sm PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
8:40 am  Secretiry’s Office

8:45am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
9:15am Secretary’s Conference Room

920 am GROUP PHOTO w/FEMALE MIUITARY OFFICERS FROM AFRICA

925 am  Treeaty Room, 7™ Floos
Closed Press (Official Photographer Only), Staff. Monws , A/S Carson will greet and eseort ta the Treaty Room
~Approx. 25-30 people attending; consecutive French and Portuguese interpretation

9:30 am WEEKLY MEETING w/UN AMBASSADOR SUSAN RICE
10:00 am Secretary’s Office

10:05 am AWARD PRESENTATION TO DEPUTY EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
10:19 am PAM QUANRUD

Secretrry’s Ouer Offics

Closed Prass (Official Photographer only), Stz Rob and Lona

-15 people expected, YOU present the Superior Honor Award to Pam

10:15 am MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARY MIKE POSNER ARD CHERYL
10:45 am Secretary™s Outer Office

183:45 am PRE-BRIEF «/WENDY AND JAKE FOR WH MEETING
11:15 am Secradasy’s Outer Office

11:20 am BPEPART State Departmicnt * En Route White House
11:25 am ARRIVE White House

11:30 am MEETING
1:00 pm  White House Situation Room

100 pm DEPARY White House * En Route Andrews Air Force Base
1:30 pm ARRIVE Andrews Air Force Base
2:15pm CEREMONY FOR RETURN OF THE REMAINS OF DEPARTMENT
2:45 pm COLLEAGUES FROM BENGHAZL, LIBYA
Andrews Air Force Bese
Press TBD, Scenaric TBD, Staffs Monica
3:00 pm (DDEPART Andrews Air Force Base * £n Route State Department
330 pra{)ARRIVE State Department

3:30pm OFFICE TIME
TBD Secretary's Office

TBD DEPART State Department *En Route Androws Air Force Base
TBD ARRIVE Andrews Air Force Base

TBD DEPART Andrews Air Force Base via Air Force Aircraft Tail #60204
En route White Plains, NY

TBD ARRIVE Westchester County Airport
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BD DEPART Westchoster County Airpost * En route Private Residence

=D ARREVE Private Residence
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